
Parks, Recreation and Tourism Committee  June 14, 2022 
  Ruston, LA 

 

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

FROM: Parks, Recreation & Tourism Committee 

SUBJECT: Committee Report 

 

The Parks, Recreation, and Tourism Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in 

the Jack Beard Community Room, 910 North Trenton Street, Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at 

5:15 p.m. Present were: Glenn Scriber, Chair; TJ Cranford, Logan Hunt, and Annette 

Straughter. 

           

ABSENT:   Skip Russell 

 

Glenn Scriber called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 

 

Annette Straughter made a motion, seconded by Logan Hunt, to approve the agenda.  The 

motion carried with the following votes: 

 

 YEAS:  Cranford, Hunt, Scriber, and Straughter 

 

 ABSENT: Russell  

 

 The only item on the agenda was to discuss and take action on a discount for veterans for 

entry into the park. After discussion, Annette Straughter offered a motion, seconded by 

Logan Hunt, to offer annual family or annual individual passes to veterans at half-price 

with the presentation of a DD-214. The motion carried with the following votes: 

 

 YEAS:  Cranford, Hunt, Scriber, and Straughter 

 

 ABSENT: Russell  

 

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

              

Doug Postel      Glenn Scriber 

Parish Administrator    Committee Chair 

 


